

D.O.B: 20.05.1978
Phone: 405 505 71
Status: single

HeidiSpets

Web designer

mail@heidispets.com
www.heidispets.com

After working as a web designer in London for 10 years, I recently moved to my home country, Norway. I take on permanent or contract web design work, on site or from my home office. Parallel to my web experience I have also been a keen rockclimber. This combination has made me focused, a good team fit as well as self motivated.

Experience

2008 - today

Frilance web designer through my company Heidi Spets Ltd. Clients included Tate Gallery and Save the Children, as well as smaller clients. (ref: portfolio)

- *Designing websites from project planning to launch*
- *Providing strategic design experience to larger clients*
- *Delivering quality products in demanding work environments*

2006- 2008

Interactive Media Designer for Illumina Digital

- *Designer on pitches with tight deadlines*
- *Teamleader on various design projects*
- *Focus on communication with content and development teams*

2004 - 2006

Frilance web designer as a sole trader. Main clients were Tate Gallery and Illumina Digital, as well as smaller clients.

- *Personal development from operative to more strategic web designer.*

2000 - 2004

New Media Designer for The National Gallery, London. Website production, plasma screens og information kiosks.

- *Working with and developing design guidelines in large organisations*
- *Achieving RNIB web standard certification for the National Gallery website*

2000

Production assistent - Loose Moose Ltd

- *Office work and communication for animation agency in London.*

Education

1997 – 2000

BA(hons) Visual Communication, Graphic Design

Kent Institute of Art & Design, England

Included Tempus exchange program for 3 months at the Akademia Sztuk Pięknych (Academy of Fine Arts), Krakow, Polen

1994 – 1997

Tegning form farge (foundation art and general subjects)

Gerhard Schøning skole, Trondheim

Skills

Solid Photoshop, Illustrator and Dreamweaver. Basic Flash and InDesign. Write CSS and XHTML and can integrate Javascript/Query. I have a good understanding of W3 web standards, usability and SEO.

Selected projects

2009:

A. Moskvin portfolio:
Project planning og identity. Code written to work with photography software *Adobe Lightroom*.
www.alexeymoskvin.co.uk

2009:

Tate Gallery: Members web-site. Design and XHTML templates working with backend CMS system.
<http://www.tate.org.uk/members/>

2007:

Illumina Digital:
Senior Designer for high-profile broadband soap *Wannabes* for the *BBC*. Identity and delivery of all design-elements for flash-developer.
<http://www.bbc.co.uk/wannabes/>

References

By request.

Other skills

Excellent written and spoken English.
School German og basic Spanish from evening courses. Keen interest in rock climbing, photography, film, illustration and travelling.